Everyday Products Linked to Cancer. **PLUS 7 BETTER SOLUTIONS**





Copyright © 2024 Conquering Cancer, All Rights Reserved.

www.conqueringcancer.com

No part of this publication may be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system or transmitted in any form or by any means, electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording or otherwise without the written permission of the publisher.

Publisher: Conquering Cancer

Disclaimer: For educational use only. The entire contents of the book are based upon research conducted by the author, unless noted otherwise. This ebook may contain general information relating to various medical conditions and their treatment. Such information is provided for informational purposes only and is not meant to be a substitute for medical advice. This book and the information contained within are not intended to diagnose or prescribe for medical or psychological conditions nor to claim to prevent, treat, mitigate or cure such conditions. You should not use the information contained herein for diagnosing a health or fitness problem or disease. You should always consult with your physician or other qualified health care professional for medical advice or information about diagnosis and treatment. The information in this e-book and on our website is presented "as is" for educational purposes only. It is not intended as a substitute for the diagnosis, treatment, or advice of a qualified, licensed medical advice, and in no way should anyone infer that we are practicing medicine. The author and publisher are not recommending specific products or practices as treatment of disease. We recommend that you do your own independent research before using or purchasing anything. These statements have not been evaluated by the Food and Drug Administration.

The second secon

Welcome to a Groundbreaking Event in Cancer Prevention and Treatment

Are you ready to explore the hidden cause of cancer that has eluded experts for years? Join us for Conquering Cancer: The Missing Link docuseries, where world-renowned experts unveil the overlooked element in cancer care known only to a few but potentially life-changing and life-saving for many.

Why Attend This Docuseries?

- Discover the critical "missing link" that will transform the future of preventing and healing cancer.
- Hear from over 43 leading integrative doctors, health researchers, cancer coaches, and survivors as they merge their knowledge and testimonies.
- Gain new perspectives that challenge the one-sided, conventional understanding and offer more effective ways to conquer cancer.

Reserve Your Free Access Today

Secure your spot now to watch the limited time free screening and discover the proven protocols that have helped hundreds of thousands of people prevent and conquer cancer!

Click Here to Watch for Free



A Personal Letter from Nathan Crane

Dear Health Seeker,

My name is Nathan Crane, and I am thrilled to invite you to the "Conquering Cancer: The Missing Link" docuseries. This 9-part series was born from a personal tragedy the loss of my grandfather to cancer. This loss turned into a quest to uncover truths about cancer treatment that are rarely discussed in public platforms.

This docuseries is the culmination of years of research and collaboration with leading experts. Our goal is to shed light on the "missing link" in cancer treatment—a crucial element that has been overlooked yet holds the key to transforming how we approach this devastating disease.

Why Is This Docuseries Unique?



Beyond Conventional Wisdom: We dive deep into the little-known factors that traditional approaches often overlook in healing cancer or preventing a diagnosis altogether.

Revealing the Missing Link: Discover why many cancer treatments and prevention protocols fail and what new research is showing as the path forward.

A Unified Approach: Witness the convergence of natural and conventional health professionals as they share their most groundbreaking findings and testimonies.

Join Our Visionary Community

This is more than just a docuseries — it's a movement towards a new paradigm in cancer care. By participating, you're not only gaining access to exclusive knowledge but also joining a community that is paving the way for future generations to live cancer-free.

Embrace this opportunity to be informed, inspired, and empowered. Register now and transform your understanding of cancer.

With hope and determination,

Jothan (rane

Secure Your Free Spot Here





Table of Contents

1 Introduction

Chapter 1: The Toxic Truth About Everyday Household and Personal Care Products

- **3** We're Poisoning Ourselves
- 4 Regulatory Disparities and Their Implications
- 4 Why It Matters: The Cumulative Effect
- **5** What Does the Research Say?

7 Chapter 2: Protecting Yourself & Your Family

- 8 Action Steps
- 8 Common Chemical Names, Uses and Associated Health Risks
- 10 Label Trickery
- 11 Where You'll Find Them
- 12 Making New Choices
- 14 Chapter 3: Seven Better Solutions for a Toxin-Free Home
- 14 Natural Cleaning Solutions
- 15 Organic Dental Care
- **15** Eco-Friendly Laundry Solutions
- 15 Plant-based Air Fresheners
- 16 Natural Pest Control
- 16 Natural Shampoos and Soaps
- **16** Homemade Beauty Treatments

- 17 Chapter 4: Fortifying Your Body Against Toxins
- **18** The Power of Nature's Detoxifiers
- 19 Integrating Detox Foods into Your Diet
- **19** The Role of Lifestyle in Detoxification

20 Chapter 5: Building a Cancer-Resistant Environment

- 20 Purifying the Air We Breathe
- 21 Ensuring Clean and Safe Water
- 21 Choosing Non-Toxic Household Products
- 21 Minimizing Exposure to EMF Radiation
- 21 Adopting a Holistic Approach to Household Care
- 22 Conclusion
- 23 Sources



Introduction

In our everyday lives, we're surrounded by items we use without a second thought. Shampoos, soaps, lotions, air fresheners, cleaning sprays, laundry detergent and makeup - these are staples in our daily routines. But many people never stop to wonder what's really in those products, and the harm they may be doing.

The truth might surprise you.

MOST of these items are packed with chemicals that are no friend to your body. Some of these, more than you'd expect, are **linked to significant health risks.**

You've probably heard of parabens, phthalates, and formaldehyde, but they are just the tip of the toxic iceberg. Unfortunately, there is a long list of health-

Parabens, phthalates, and formaldehyde are just the tip of the toxic iceberg of chemicals linked to significant health risks.

> damaging chemicals that are commonly used in the very personal care products lining your bathroom shelves and the everyday household cleaners lurking in your closet.

Why does this matter? Can it really be that serious?

Yes. Research is starting to shine a light on the connection between long-term exposure to these substances and an increased risk of cancer.

Now, before you run and throw everything out, there's a silver lining: You can dodge these harmful substances with a bit of know-how.

In this guide, we'll provide you with some basic knowledge you need in order to be a more savvy shopper, as well as 7 solutions that are better for you.

We share some powerful takeaways in the coming chapters, but we do **a deep dive** in The Missing Link docuseries. Make sure to watch that for the most comprehensive, empowering knowledge, strategies and tools to remove these and other known (and lesser-known) cancer risks from your life.

Let's get started by looking closer at the chemicals to look out for, and where you'll find them.



CHAPTER 1

The Toxic Truth About Everyday Household & Personal Care Products



In our quest for cleanliness, beauty, and convenience, we've casually invited a variety of chemicals into our homes. From the moment we wake up to when we lay our heads down to rest, we're surrounded by products that promise to make our lives better but may, in fact, be putting our health at risk.





We're Poisoning Ourselves

Our bathrooms and kitchens, places where we seek cleanliness and health, are often where the most harmful chemicals reside.

Shockingly, the average woman applies 12 personal care products a day, exposing herself to around 168 different chemicals. This constant exposure is concerning, especially considering that our skin, the largest organ, absorbs these substances directly into the bloodstream.

Many cosmetic products are designed TO be quickly absorbed by your skin.

Household Product	Common Chemicals	Potential Risks
Shampoo	Sodium Lauryl Sulfate (SLS)	Skin irritation, potential carcinogen
	Parabens	Hormone disruption, linked to breast cancer
Deodorant	Aluminum	Linked to breast cancer and Alzheimer's disease
Toothpaste	Triclosan	Hormone disruption, linked to antibiotic resistance
Cleaning Products	Ammonia	Respiratory irritation, can create poisonous gas if mixed with bleach
Air Fresheners	Phthalates	Endocrine disruptors, linked to reproductive harm





Regulatory Disparities & Their Implications

A disturbing fact emerges when we compare regulations across the globe: while the European Union has banned over 1,300 chemicals from cosmetics and personal care products, the United States has only banned 11.

This gap in regulation exposes you and us all to a wide variety of potentially dangerous substances.

WHY IT MATTERS: The Cumulative Effect

That pea-sized dollop of cream or foundation could be more harmful than you realize.

The concept of "death by a thousand cuts" is a stark reminder of how repeated, daily exposure to small amounts of chemicals can accumulate over time, potentially leading to serious health issues, including cancer.

This slow build-up often goes unnoticed until significant problems manifest, making it crucial to adopt preventative measures.

We looked at just a few chemicals in the chart above. Let's look closer.





What Does the Research Say?

In the world of personal care and household products, harmful chemicals are not guests; they're residents. And concerns about them are not merely fear-based nonsense... It's backed by scientific evidence.

Research continues to raise concerns about the potential risks associated with household products, including cleaners, cosmetics, detergents and air fresheners, and their link to cancer.

Here's an overview:

- Parabens, used as preservatives in everything from shampoos to moisturizers, can mimic estrogen in the body and have been found in breast tumor tissue. In fact, a study published in the *Journal of Applied Toxicology*, detected parabens in 99% of breast cancer tissue samples.
- Phthalates, often hidden under the term "fragrance," are known endocrine disruptors that have been linked to breast cancer and reproductive birth defects.

A study highlighted by the Environmental Working Group (EWG), found that **women** with higher concentrations of certain types of phthalates in their urine were more likely to develop breast cancer.

• Formaldehyde, a known carcinogen, lurks in nail polishes and hair straightening treatments. *Did you know they use formaldehyde to embalm corpses*??

The EWG's research (Environmental Working Group) indicates that some **cleaning products also contain formaldehyde**.

Another compound, 1,4-dioxane, classified as a probable human carcinogen by the EPA, has been **found in numerous liquid laundry detergents**.

But the list doesn't stop there.



Sodium lauryl sulfate (SLS) and sodium laureth sulfate (SLES) are foaming agents found in a majority of body washes, which can irritate the skin and have been **linked** to cancer.

Oxybenzone, commonly found in sunscreens, is another endocrine disruptor that has been associated with an **increased risk of breast cancer**.

A 2023 study published in Chemosphere found that **conventional cleaning products release a high number of Volatile Organic Compounds (VOCs)**, including 22 hazardous chemicals, compared to green products.

The study also reported that workers in the cleaning industry face a **50% higher risk** of developing asthma and a **43% higher risk of chronic obstructive pulmonary disease**.

Women working in this field also have an **increased risk of lung cancer**.

The American Lung Association has warned that many household products can irritate the eyes or throat, or cause other health problems due to the release of dangerous chemicals, including VOCs.

These substances are known to contribute to chronic respiratory problems, allergic reactions, and headaches.



A 2023 study revealed conventional cleaning products release a high number of Volatile Organic Compounds (VOCs), including 22 hazardous chemicals.



CHAPTER 2

Protecting Yourself & Your Family

Start by becoming a detective in the aisles of your favorite store. Look out for labels, learn the lingo, and there are even apps to help guide you to safer choices. It's about swapping those daily doses of chemicals for healthier alternatives.

Manufacturers are not obligated by U.S. law to list all ingredients in consumer products. Products that are labeled "green" do not necessarily mean they are safer. Do a little research on the product from a reliable source.

We're on the cusp of embracing "clean" beauty products, those free from the nasties that could harm us. As you explore more in-depth guidance in The Missing Link, consider this guide a nudge for you to start exploring, to dive deeper into how you can make your personal care routine and home safer.

There's more to this story than just switching brands or products. It's part of a bigger picture, a hidden aspect of our daily lives that could be influencing our health more than we realize. We're peeling back the curtain on not just personal care products, but a range of everyday items and habits that might be flying under your radar.

By making informed choices, you're taking steps toward a healthier home and body. And while this chapter has opened the door to that journey, there's so much more to discover. The journey doesn't stop here; it's just the beginning. So, are you ready to make the switch and protect yourself and your loved ones? The choice is yours, and it's an important one.



Action Steps

So, what can you do to protect yourself and your loved ones?

First, become a vigilant label reader. Here are some things to be on the lookout for.



Common Chemical Names, Uses and Associated Health Risks

Phthalates

Phthalates, often listed as 'fragrance' or 'perfume' in products, are linked to endocrine disruption, reproductive issues, and have been studied for their potential role in increasing cancer risk.

Chlorinated Bleaches

Chlorinated Bleaches are known for their strong disinfectant properties but pose risks of respiratory issues, skin irritation, and the potential formation of carcinogenic compounds when mixed with other cleaners.

Parabens

Parabens, common preservatives in many products, have been studied for their estrogen-mimicking effects, which may contribute to breast cancer and reproductive health issues.

Quaternary Ammonium Compounds (Quats)

Quats are used for their antimicrobial properties but are associated with skin and respiratory irritation. Research is ongoing into their potential links to fertility issues and carcinogenicity.



Linear Alkylbenzene Sulfonates (LAS)

LAS compounds are surfactants that can irritate the skin and eyes. The long-term environmental and health impacts, including cancer, are under investigation.

Phenols

Phenols can cause skin irritation, respiratory problems, and are suspected of having hormone-disrupting effects with potential links to cancer.

Triclosan

Triclosan is used for its antibacterial properties but concerns have been raised about its role in antibiotic resistance, endocrine disruption, and possible carcinogenic effects.

Crystalline Silica

Crystalline Silica, found in some abrasive cleaners, is a known lung carcinogen when inhaled, primarily in industrial settings but also a concern in household exposure.

• Ethanolamines (DEA, TEA)

Ethanolamines are surfactants that can irritate skin and eyes, with some studies suggesting a link to liver tumors and potential carcinogenicity.

1,4-Dioxane

A contaminant like 1,4-Dioxane, not listed on labels, is associated with skin irritation and long-term exposure risks including cancer.

2-Butoxyethanol

2-Butoxyethanol is found in many cleaning products and can cause sore throats, pulmonary edema, and liver and kidney damage, with investigations into its carcinogenic potential ongoing.

Polychlorinated Biphenyls (PCBs)

Although not intentionally added to products and not listed on labels, PCBs can be present as contaminants. They are known carcinogens and can affect the immune, reproductive, nervous, and endocrine systems.



Label Trickery

For the Romeo & Juliette fans out there... A cleaning solution by any other name may "smell as sweet"...but it can and probably does contain just as many nasty toxins.

Just like "sugar" on a food label can have a dozen or more names, the harmful chemicals we've been discussing can be disguised with other names, on cosmetic and household product labels.

- **1** Phthalates: Listed as 'fragrance' or 'perfume'.
- **2** Chlorinated Bleaches: 'Bleach', 'bleaching agents', 'chlorine-based bleach'.
- **Barabens:** 'Preservatives', or those ending in '-paraben' (e.g., 'methylparaben').
- Quaternary Ammonium Compounds: 'Preservatives', 'benzalkonium chloride', 'quaternium-15'.
- 5 Linear Alkylbenzene Sulfonates (LAS): 'Anionic surfactants', 'linear alkylbenzenesulfonates', 'LAS'.
- 6 Phenols: 'Preservatives', 'phenols', 'o-phenylphenol', 'phenylphenate'.
- 7 Triclosan (TCS): 'Preservatives', 'triclosan', 'TCS'.
- 8 Crystalline Silica: Ingredients ending in 'silicate'.
- Ethanolamines (DEA, TEA): 'Nonionic surfactants', 'diethanolamine', 'DEA', 'triethanolamine', 'TEA'.
- 1,4-Dioxane: Not listed on ingredient labels as it is a contaminant.
- **2-Butoxyethanol:** 'Nonionic surfactants', '2-butoxyethanol', 'ethylene glycol'.
- **Polychlorinated Biphenyls (PCBs):** Not listed on ingredient labels as they may be contaminants or byproducts (ex. Using certain laundry detergents).



Where You'll Find Them

Household Product	Common Chemicals	Potential Risks
Shampoo	Sodium Lauryl Sulfate (SLS)	Skin irritation, potential carcinogen
	Parabens	Hormone disruption, linked to breast cancer
Body Wash	Sodium Laureth Sulfate (SLES)	Skin irritation, possible contami- nation with 1,4-dioxane (a carcin- ogen)
	Triclosan	Hormone disruption, environmen- tal toxicity
Deodorant	Aluminum	Linked to breast cancer and Alz- heimer's disease
	Parabens	Hormone disruption, linked to breast cancer
Toothpaste	Triclosan	Hormone disruption, linked to antibiotic resistance
	Sodium Lauryl Sulfate (SLS)	Mouth ulcers, skin irritation
Nail Polish	Formaldehyde	Carcinogen, skin irritation, allergic reactions
	Toluene	Nervous system damage, develop- mental damage
Sunscreen	Oxybenzone	Hormone disruption, coral reef damage
	Octinoxate	Hormone disruption, coral reef damage
Hair Dyes	Ammonia	Respiratory issues, skin irritation
	P-Phenylenediamine (PPD)	Skin irritation, dermatitis, allergic reactions
Air Fresheners	Phthalates	Endocrine disruptors, linked to reproductive harm



Household Product	Common Chemicals	Potential Risks
	Volatile Organic Com- pounds (VOCs)	Eye, nose, and throat irritation; headaches; organ damage; cancer
Cleaning Products	Ammonia	Respiratory irritation, can cre- ate poisonous gas if mixed with bleach
	Chlorine (Bleach)	Respiratory irritation, skin damage, can be fatal if ingested
Laundry Detergents	1,4-Dioxane	Potential carcinogen
	Nonylphenol Ethoxylates (NPEs)	Hormone disruption, environmen- tal toxicity

Making New Choices

Switching to safer products doesn't have to mean sacrificing effectiveness or luxury. There are quality brands, like Purity Woods, which are Certified USDA Organic and that prioritize safety without compromising on quality.

Apps like "Think Dirty," "Detox Me," and "EWG's Healthy Living" can be your digital allies in deciphering ingredient lists and finding safer alternatives. These apps rank products based on their ingredient safety, helping you make informed decisions about what you're putting on your skin.



From toothpaste free of triclosan, a chemical linked to hormone disruption and tumor development, to deodorants without aluminum, which has been associated with breast cancer, the choices are abundant.

The journey to a toxin-free personal care routine is not just about swapping products; it's about reevaluating our daily habits and the impact they have on our health. It's a step towards taking control of what we expose ourselves to and reducing our cancer risk—one product at a time.





As you embark on this journey, remember, the goal isn't to live in fear but to make choices that empower and protect. By educating ourselves and making conscious decisions about the products we use daily, we can drastically reduce our exposure to harmful chemicals and embrace a healthier lifestyle. The power is in your hands; the choice is yours. Will you make the switch?

We discuss this at length in The Missing Link, and we invite you to watch that series for the most comprehensive, actionable cancer-fighting and protecting guidance.

The potential link between household products and cancer underscores the importance of informed choices and the need for continued research to fully understand these risks.



CHAPTER 3

Seven Better Solutions for a Toxin-Free Home

Embracing a lifestyle that minimizes exposure to potentially harmful chemicals doesn't mean you have to compromise on cleanliness, beauty, or convenience. By turning to nature and a bit of ingenuity, we can find safer, effective alternatives to the everyday products laden with chemicals. Here are seven comprehensive solutions to replace those products with healthier options, ensuring your home remains a sanctuary of well-being.



Natural Cleaning Solutions

Transform your cleaning routine by harnessing the power of simple, natural ingredients. A universal cleaning solution can be made by mixing equal parts of water and white vinegar in a spray bottle. Add a few drops of essential oils like lavender or lemon for a pleasant fragrance. This mixture is effective for cleaning surfaces, mirrors, and windows. For tougher grime, create a paste with baking soda and water, apply to the area, let it sit, then scrub and rinse away.





2 Organic Dental Care

Switching to organic dental care products ensures that your daily oral hygiene routine is free from synthetic chemicals and toxins. A simple organic toothpaste can be made by mixing coconut oil, baking soda, and peppermint essential oil. This blend harnesses the antibacterial properties of coconut oil and the cleaning power of baking soda, leaving your mouth feeling fresh and clean. For a mouthwash, dissolve sea salt in warm water and add a drop of tea tree oil for its antimicrobial properties, providing a natural way to fight bacteria and maintain oral health.

Embracing natural alternatives for shampoos, soaps, and dental care products, not only safeguards your health, but also contributes to a more sustainable and eco-friendly lifestyle. These changes, while small, are steps toward reducing the chemical burden on our bodies and the environment.



3 Eco-Friendly Laundry Solutions

Laundry detergents can be replaced with eco-friendly, chemicalfree alternatives. Wool dryer balls are a sustainable substitute for dryer sheets, reducing static and softening clothes without synthetic fragrances or chemicals. For a homemade laundry detergent, grate a bar of pure castile soap and mix it with borax and washing soda. This concoction cleans effectively while being gentle on the environment.



Plant-based Air Fresheners

Create a refreshing atmosphere in your home without resorting to chemical-laden air fresheners. Simmer water with cinnamon sticks, orange peels, and cloves on the stove for a natural fragrance. Essential oil diffusers are another great option, dispersing natural oils like eucalyptus, lavender, or rosemary into the air, which can also help purify and improve indoor air quality.





5 Natural Pest Control

Avoid chemical pesticides and opt for natural pest control methods. Diatomaceous earth is a non-toxic powder that's effective against insects. For a natural insect repellent, mix water with a few drops of citronella, lavender, or tea tree oil in a spray bottle. Spraying this mixture around your home can deter pests without harming your health.



6 Natural Shampoos and Soaps

Transitioning to natural shampoos and soaps can significantly reduce your exposure to harmful chemicals without sacrificing cleanliness or skin health. For shampoo, a simple yet effective recipe involves combining aloe vera gel, coconut milk, and pure castile soap. This mixture cleanses the hair gently while providing nourishment and moisture. You can add essential oils like lavender or rosemary for additional benefits and a pleasant scent.

For soap, start with a base of glycerin or shea butter, available in craft stores or online. Melt the base in a double boiler, then add your choice of essential oils, dried herbs, or oatmeal for exfoliation. Pour the mixture into molds and let it set. These homemade soaps are gentle on the skin and free from synthetic fragrances and colors.



Homemade Beauty Treatments

Many beauty treatments can be made at home with ingredients from your kitchen, offering a delightful and natural way to pamper yourself. For a simple face mask, mix honey with turmeric for its anti-inflammatory properties. A body scrub can be made from sugar, coconut oil, and lemon juice, providing an exfoliating and moisturizing treatment without any synthetic additives.



CHAPTER 4

Fortifying Your Body Against Toxins

In our modern world, evading the barrage of toxins that assault us daily can seem like an impossible task. From the air we breathe to the food we eat and the products we use, we're constantly exposed to substances that can harm our health. Yet, there's hope. Nature has provided us with a powerful arsenal to defend ourselves: certain foods and herbs known for their detoxifying properties. By incorporating these natural defenders into our diets, we can enhance our body's ability to fight the onslaught of environmental and dietary toxins.





The Power of Nature's Detoxifiers

The human body is a marvel of natural engineering, equipped with its own detoxification system. However, the overwhelming presence of toxins in our environment can overburden our system. Thankfully, certain foods and herbs can bolster our natural defenses, enhancing our body's ability to cleanse itself.

Turmeric

Celebrated for its anti-inflammatory and antioxidant properties, turmeric contains curcumin, a compound that boosts the liver's detoxification processes, helping to flush out carcinogens.

Ginger

A root with potent antioxidant and anti-inflammatory effects, ginger supports digestion and helps eliminate toxins from the colon, liver, and other organs.

Cayenne Pepper

Beyond its heat, cayenne pepper stimulates circulation, aiding the digestive system in moving toxins out of the body.

Cinnamon

This spice not only adds flavor but also aids in blood sugar regulation, reducing cravings and helping to eliminate added sugars—a source of toxins—from our diet.

Frankincense

Known for its anti-inflammatory properties, frankincense is used to support the immune system, helping to reduce the likelihood of disease caused by chronic inflammation.

Camu Camu

This superfruit boasts the highest levels of vitamin C found in any plant, a powerful antioxidant that supports the immune system, skin health, and the body's ability to detoxify itself.

Blueberries

Packed with antioxidants and phytoflavinoids, blueberries are also high in potassium and vitamin C, making them top contenders for detoxifying your body.



Integrating Detox Foods Into Your Diet

Incorporating these foods into your daily diet doesn't require a complete overhaul of your eating habits. Simple additions can make a significant difference:

- Start your day with a warm glass of water with lemon and a pinch of turmeric.
- Add ginger to your tea or smoothies for a detoxifying boost.
- Sprinkle cayenne pepper on your meals to aid digestion and metabolism.
- Use cinnamon to sweeten your oatmeal instead of sugar.
- Incorporate frankincense oil into your skincare routine for its detoxifying benefits.
- Snack on blueberries, or add them to your cereal and salads.





The Role of Lifestyle in Detoxification

Detoxifying your body extends beyond what you eat. Embracing a lifestyle that reduces toxin exposure is equally important. Opt for organic foods to minimize pesticide exposure, choose natural cleaning and personal care products, and ensure your home environment is free from air and water contaminants. These steps, combined with a diet rich in natural detoxifiers, create a powerful shield against the toxins we face daily.



CHAPTER 5

Building a Cancer-Resistant Environment

In our modern lives, we often overlook the very environment we live in as a potential source of toxins that could increase our risk of cancer. From the air we breathe inside our homes to the water we drink and even the seemingly benign products we use daily, our environments play a crucial role in our overall health. Yet, by taking deliberate steps to minimize our exposure to carcinogens in our home environment, we can significantly bolster our defenses against cancer.

Purifying the Air We Breathe

Indoor air quality can be up to five times more polluted than outdoor air, thanks to volatile organic compounds (VOCs) from paints, furniture, cleaning products, and even air fresheners. Investing in air purifiers with HEPA filters can drastically reduce these airborne toxins. Plants, nature's air purifiers, such as spider plants, peace lilies, and Boston ferns, not only beautify our homes but also filter out harmful toxins, making them invaluable allies in our quest for a healthier living space.



Ensuring Clean and Safe Water

Water is life, yet it can also be a conduit for harmful substances like lead, chlorine, and other chemicals. A high-quality water filtration system, whether it's a whole-house filter or a simple pitcher type, (Plastic pitchers leach plastic chemicals into water) can remove these contaminants, providing you with clean water for drinking and cooking. Regularly testing your tap water can also alert you to any potential problems, allowing you to take swift action to safeguard your health.

Choosing Non-Toxic Household Products

The products we use to clean our homes can introduce a host of chemicals into our environment. Switching to natural cleaning solutions, such as vinegar, baking soda, and lemon, can be just as effective as their chemical-laden counterparts without the added risk. Brands like Seventh Generation and Ecover offer eco-friendly alternatives that are kinder to your health and the environment.

Minimizing Exposure to EMF Radiation

In our digitally connected world, electromagnetic field (EMF) radiation from Wi-Fi routers, cell phones, and other electronic devices has become a pervasive part of our environment. While the full impact of EMF exposure is still being studied, taking precautions such as using wired connections when possible, keeping electronic devices out of bedrooms, and utilizing EMF shields can help reduce your exposure and potential risk.

Adopting a Holistic Approach to Household Care

Building a cancer-resistant environment extends beyond the physical to include lifestyle choices that promote overall well-being. Regular physical activity, stressreduction techniques like meditation, and a diet rich in anti-inflammatory foods all contribute to a healthier, more resilient body capable of withstanding environmental assaults.

Transforming your home into a sanctuary free from cancer-promoting toxins is a proactive step towards safeguarding your health. By purifying the air, ensuring clean water, choosing non-toxic products, minimizing EMF exposure, and embracing a holistic approach to living, you empower yourself and your loved ones to live healthier, more vibrant lives. This journey towards a toxin-free environment is not only an investment in your health but also a testament to the power of informed, conscious living. Together, these changes forge a path to a future where our homes are safe havens, nurturing our bodies and spirits alike.

Conclusion

The battle against toxins is ongoing, but it's one we can equip ourselves to fight with things nature has provided. By making conscious choices about what we consume and how we live, we can significantly reduce our toxin load and fortify our bodies against the potential harms of modern living.

For more insights on health actions you can take, recipes for alternative products and so much more, watch Conquering Cancer: The Missing Link docuseries.



Sources

[1] Bray, F., Jemal, A., Grey, N., Ferlay, J., & Forman, D. (2012). Global cancer transitions according to the Human Development Index (2008–2030): a population-based study. The Lancet Oncology, 13(8), 790-801.

[2] Loh, M. M., Levy, J. I., Spengler, J. D., Houseman, E. A., & Bennett, D. H. (2007) Ranking cancer risks of organic hazardous air pollutants in the United States. Environmental Health Perspectives. 115(8), 1160.

[3] Zota, A. R., Aschengrau, A., Rudel, R. A., & Brody, J. G. (2010). Self-reported chemicals exposure, beliefs about disease causation, and risk of breast cancer in the Cape Cod Breast Cancer and Environment Study: a case-control study. Environmental Health, 9(1), 40.

[4] International Agency for Research on Cancer (IARC). (2018). Monographs on the Evaluation of Carcinogenic Risks to Humans. [Accessed: 02/03/18] www.monographs.iarc.fr

[5] Koch, H. M., Rossbach, B., Drexler, H., & Angerer, J. (2003). Internal exposure of the general population to DEHP and other phthalates—determination of secondary and primary phthalate monoester metabolites in urine. Environmental Research, 93(2), 177-185.

[6] López-Carrillo, L., Hernández-Ramírez, R. U., Calafat, A. M., Torres-Sánchez, L., Galván-Portillo, M., Needham, L. L., & Cebrián, M. E. (2010). Exposure to phthalates and breast cancer risk in northern Mexico. Environmental Health Perspectives, 118(4), 539.

[7] Fernandez, S. V., & Russo, J. (2010). Estrogen and xenoestrogens in breast cancer. Toxicologic Pathology, 38(1), 110-122.

[8] Medina-Ramon, M., Zock, J. P., Kogevinas, M., Sunyer, J., Torralba, Y., Borrell, A., & Anto, J. M. (2005). Asthma, chronic bronchitis, and exposure to irritant agents in occupational domestic cleaning: a nested case-control study. Occupational and Environmental Medicine, 62(9), 598-606.

[9] McLean, D., Pearce, N., Langseth, H., Jäppinen, P., Szadkowska-Stanczyk, I., Persson, B., & Sala, M. (2006). Cancer mortality in workers exposed to organochlorine compounds in the pulp and paper industry: an international collaborative study. Environmental Health Perspectives, 114(7), 1007.

[10] Frederiksen, H., Jørgensen, N., & Andersson, A. M. (2011). Parabens in urine, serum and seminal plasma from healthy Danish men determined by liquid chromatography–tandem mass spectrometry (LC–MS/MS). Journal of Exposure Science and Environmental Epidemiology, 21(3), 262.

[11] Darbre, P. D., Aljarrah, A., Miller, W. R., Coldham, N. G., Sauer, M. J., & Pope, G. S. (2004). Concentrations of parabens in human breast tumours. Journal of Applied Toxicology, 24(1), 5-13.

[12] Harvey, P. W., & Everett, D. J. (2004). Significance of the detection of esters of p-hydroxybenzoic acid (parabens) in human breast tumours. Journal of Applied Toxicology, 24(1), 1-4.

[13] Meeker, J. D., Yang, T., Ye, X., Calafat, A. M., & Hauser, R. (2011). Urinary concentrations of parabens and serum hormone levels, semen quality parameters, and sperm DNA damage. Environmental Health Perspectives, 119(2), 252.



[14] Darbre, P. D., & Harvey, P. W. (2014). Parabens can enable hallmarks and characteristics of cancer in human breast epithelial cells: a review of the literature with reference to new exposure data and regulatory status. Journal of Applied Toxicology, 34(9), 925-938.

[15] Deutschle, T., Porkert, U., Reiter, R., Keck, T., & Riechelmann, H. (2006). In vitro genotoxicity and cytotoxicity of benzalkonium chloride. Toxicology in Vitro, 20(8), 1472-1477.

[16] Ferk, F., Mišík, M., Hoelzl, C., Uhl, M., Fuerhacker, M., Grillitsch, B., & Ehrlich, V. (2007). Benzalkonium chloride (BAC) and dimethyldioctadecyl-ammonium bromide (DDAB), two common quaternary ammonium compounds, cause genotoxic effects in mammalian and plant cells at environmentally relevant concentrations. Mutagenesis, 22(6), 363-370.

[17] Hikiba, H., Watanabe, E., Barrett, J. C., & Tsutsui, T. (2005). Ability of fourteen chemical agents used in dental practice to induce chromosome aberrations in Syrian hamster embryo cells. Journal of Pharmacological Sciences, 97(1), 146-152.

[18] Mungray AK, Kumar P. (2009) Fate of linear alkylbenzene sulfonates in the environment: a review. International Biodeterioration & Biodegradation. 63:981–987.

[19] Bradai, M., Han, J., El Omri, A., Funamizu, N., Sayadi, S., & Isoda, H. (2016). Effect of linear alkylbenzene sulfonate (LAS) on human intestinal Caco-2 cells at non-cytotoxic concentrations. Cytotechnology, 68(4), 1267-1275.

[20] Appel, K. E. (2000). The carcinogenicity of the biocide ortho-phenylphenol. Archives of Toxicology, 74(2), 61-71.

[21] Brusick, D. (2005). Analysis of genotoxicity and the carcinogenic mode of action for orthophenylphenol. Environmental and Molecular Mutagenesis, 45(5), 460-481.

[22] TOXNET. (2010). Monograph: o-Phenylphenol. [Accessed: 02/03/18] www.toxnet.nlm.nih.gov

[23] Bartels, M. J., McNett, D. A., Timchalk, C., Mendrala, A. L., Christenson, W. R., Sangha, G. K., & Shabrang, S. N. (1998). Comparative metabolism of ortho-phenylphenol in mouse, rat and man. Xenobiotica, 28(6), 579-594.

[24] Dayan, A. D. (2007). Risk assessment of triclosan [Irgasan®] in human breast milk. Food and Chemical Toxicology, 45(1), 125-129.

[25] Drake J. (1975). One year oral toxicity study in baboons with compound FAT 80023/A. Ciba-Geigy Limited.

[26] Rodricks, J. V., Swenberg, J. A., Borzelleca, J. F., Maronpot, R. R., & Shipp, A. M. (2010). Triclosan: a critical review of the experimental data and development of margins of safety for consumer products. Critical Reviews in Toxicology, 40(5), 422-484.

[27] Cassidy, A., Mannetje, A. T., van Tongeren, M., Field, J. K., Zaridze, D., Szeszenia-Dabrowska, N., & Bencko, V. (2007). Occupational exposure to crystalline silica and risk of lung cancer: a multicenter case–control study in Europe. Epidemiology, 18(1), 36-43.



[28] Lehman-McKeeman, L. D., Gamsky, E. A., Hicks, S. M., Vassallo, J. D., Mar, M. H., & Zeisel, S. H. (2002). Diethanolamine induces hepatic choline deficiency in mice. Toxicological Sciences, 67(1), 38-45.

[29] Niculescu, M. D., Wu, R., Guo, Z., Da Costa, K. A., & Zeisel, S. H. (2007). Diethanolamine alters proliferation and choline metabolism in mouse neural precursor cells. Toxicological Sciences, 96(2), 321-326.

[30] Stickney, J. A., Sager, S. L., Clarkson, J. R., Smith, L. A., Locey, B. J., Bock, M. J., & Olp, S. F. (2003). An updated evaluation of the carcinogenic potential of 1, 4-dioxane. Regulatory Toxicology and Pharmacology, 38(2), 183-195.

[31] Thiess, A.M., Tress, E., Fleig, I., 1976. Arbeitsmedizinische Untersuchungsergebuisse von Dioxanexponierten Mitarbeitern. Arbeitsmedizin Sozialmedizin Praventivmedizin ASP 2/76, 36–46

[32] Buffler, P. A., Wood, S. M., Suarez, L., & Kilian, D. J. (1978). Mortality follow-up of workers exposed to 1, 4-dioxane. Journal of Occupational Medicine. 20(4), 255-259.

[33] Kramer, C. G., Ott, M. G., Fulkerson, J. E., Hicks, N., & Imbus, H. R. (1978). Health of Workers Exposed to 1, 1, 1,–Trichloroethane: A Matched-Pair Study. Archives of Environmental Health, 33(6), 331-342.

[34] Gift, J. S. (2005). US EPA's IRIS assessment of 2-butoxyethanol: the relationship of noncancer to cancer effects. Toxicology Letters, 156(1), 163-178.

[35] Safe, S. (1990). Polychlorinated biphenyls (PCBs), dibenzo-p-dioxins (PCDDs), dibenzofurans (PCDFs), and related compounds: environmental and mechanistic considerations which support the development of toxic equivalency factors (TEFs). Critical Reviews in Toxicology, 21(1), 51-88.

[36] Prince, M. M., Ruder, A. M., Hein, M. J., Waters, M. A., Whelan, E. A., Nilsen, N., & Davis-King, K. E. (2006). Mortality and exposure response among 14,458 electrical capacitor manufacturing workers exposed to polychlorinated biphenyls (PCBs). Environmental Health Perspectives, 114(10), 1508.

[37]

https://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S0045653523018374?via%3Dihub

[38] https://www.lung.org/clean-air/indoor-air/indoor-air-pollutants/cleaning-supplies-householdchem

[39] https://www.ewg.org/guides/cleaners/content/cleaners_and_health/

[40] https://pubmed.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/22237600

